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Scott, Tyrone K.

From: Y SR

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:11 AM

To: Scott, Tyrone K.

Subject: Re: Document Number: W22000739293, Non-Profit Articles of Amendment

AIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

"BTW - Underrepresented Women in Sports Ing.”

Andrea DeHucete

OnJan 12, 2023, a1 10:04 AM. Andrea Dellucte <drea.dehuete@gmail.com> wrote:

Andrea Delluewe

Begin torwarded message:

From: Az
Date: January 4, 2025 at 8:37:16 PM EST
- tina. A/, . ol
Subject;: Document Number: W22000139293, Non-Profit Articles of
Amendment

Hetlo Kain.

I hope this email finds vou well, | am following up on a Non-Profit Corporation
filing under the nume “Blow The Whistle. Incorporated™ submitted via mail on
October 14, 20220 with the Document Number: W22000139293. 1 called the Division
ot Corporations on November 10, 2022 in etforts to follow up on the filing. and was advised |
wulld receive the rejection letter via mail with a Tracking Number and Pin to make the
necessan amendments, specitically o the name as there is a Limited Liability Company with
a common name. The representative forewarned me the Division was @ bit delayed in
processing and that 1 woutld receive the fetter within a month, After waiting an additional 2
months, as of January 3. 2023, | have vet o receive the fetter.

Today. January 4, 2023, 1 called the Division back 1o further inguire on the status or
assistance with obtaining the Tracking Number and Pin in eftons to expedite amending this
fing. The representative wis very helpful in escalating the maner and provided vour email



Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tullahassee, FI. 32514

SUBJECT:

COVER LETTER

BTW - Underrepresented Wonmen in Sports 1(\ C .

{PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy ot the Articles of Incorporation and a check for :

O S70.00 W $78.75

Filing Fee Filing Fee &
Cuertificate ol
Status

Andrea Hueie

FROM:

T1578.75 158750
IFiling I-e¢ Filing Fre,
& Cenibied Copy Certitied Copy

& Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

176 Satin Leat Drive

Name (Printed or tped)

Jupiter, FL 33333

Address

619721099

Uity State & Zip

dreadehueteld gmail.com

Duvtime Telephone number

E-mail address: (o be used 1ot leture wnnual report notileation)

NOTE: Please provide the vriginal and one copy of the articles,




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

In compliance with Chapter 617, F.S.. (Not {or Profut}

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of the corporation sh

all be: BTW - Underrepresented Women in Sports as AR

ARTICLE 11 - PRINCIPAL OFFICE

Principal Street Address:

176 Satin Leaf Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

Mailing Address. it differentis:

ARTICLE 1 - PURPOSE

Said corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific
purposes. including. tor such purposes. the making of distributions to organizations that qualify
as exempt organizations under section 30T(ei3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the

corresponding section ol any tuture federa) tix code.

ARTICLE 1V - MANNER OF ELECTION

The manser in which the directors are clected and appuinted 1s us provided for in the bylaws,

ARTICLE V- INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

Name and Title: Andrea DeHuet?. President-

Address: 176 Satin Leaf Drive

Jupiter. FL 33458

Name and Tidle:  Tiara Fieids, Vice President

Address:

1314 E Las Otas Bivd
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Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Name and Title:  Alexandra Paige, Treasurer

Address: 1130 Beechcrest Road SwW

Atlanta. GA 30311

ARTICLE VI - REGISTERED AGENT

The name and Florida strect address (P.O. Box NOT aceeptable) of the registered agent is;

Name: Andrea DeHuete o

Address: 176 Satin Leaf Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

ARTICLE VII - INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Name: Andrea DeHuete L

Address: 176 Satin Leaf Drive

Jupiter. FL 33458

ARTICLE VI - COMPELEIANCE WITH INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

No part of the net carnings ot the corpuration shall mure 1o the benefit of, or be distributable o
s members, trustees. ofticers. or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be
authonzed and cempowered W pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
pavimenis and distributions in furtheranee ol the purposes set forth in Article Third hereof. No



substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be the carrving on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not participate n, or
intervene 1n (including the publishing or distnibution ot statements) any political campaign on
behall ot or in opposition 10 any candidate Tor public oitice. Notwithstanding any other provision
of these articles, this corporaiion shall not, except w an insubstantial degree, engage in any
activitivs or exercise any powers that are not ia furtherance ol the purposes of this corporation.

ARTICLE IX - DISSOLUTION

Upon the disselution ot the corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of section 30131 of the Intemal Revenue Code. or the
corresponding section ol any future lederal tax code, or shalt be distributed 0 the federal
government. or 10 i state or local government. for a public purpose. Any such assets not so
disposed of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in which the
principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or 10 such
organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE X - EFFECTIVE DATE

Effective date. if other than the date of filing: AOPTIONAL)
(1f an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five days
prior or 90 days after the filing.)

Note: I the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable stiutory fihing reguirements,
this date will not be listed as the document’s effective date on the Departmient of State’s records.

Having been named ay registered agent o accept service of process for the above stated corporation at the place
designaced in this certificate, Tam familior with and wccept the appainiment ax registered agent and agree to act
in this capacity

Ancérw, /O&‘?que:&, 10/14/2022

Lqumd Sign: ture of I{Lyatn.tud Agent Dare

[ submit this document and affirm thar the fucts stared hervin are true. | am aware that any false information
submitted in w document to the Depurtment of State constitutes a third degree felony ay provided for in . 817,155,

FS.
14 ncﬂmou 0 &"“{_l[ L(,C’lz’f 10/14/2022

Reguired Signature of Incurporator Date




